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Pattison, Helen 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Alexander Forrest [~.-.~.�.-.~.~~j 

28 March 2012 07:35 

Pattison, Helen 

Re: Op Almer trial 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Have heard nothing. Suggest you go ahead and book me. It wouldn’t be the first time I have been 
piggy in the middle in a CPS v Coroner dispute. CPS can have me for the first 2 weeks of September 
for their trial in Hove/Lewes. 

Best 

Sent whilst away from my desk. 

A. Ro b,e_.t~t ._~Z_._F_.o~’xe.&t .............. 

M°bilei ........... =~: _-O.. =d.- ...-e_-: =~ ........... 

On 27 Mar 2012, at 15:01, "Pattison, Helen" { .......................... _C_..o.d_~_..A_ .......................... iwrote: 

Dear Prof Forrest 

was just wondering if you have any update as yet? 

Kind regards. 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White and Gemma Bailey 
Personal Injury and Clinical Negligence Practice Group 
Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 9.00a.m. to 5.00p.m. 
Tuesday 8.30a.m. to 4.30p.m. 

CodeA 

<ilnageb7_3~6_..2_.jp_g@52241870.d08f4d5e>~’~;2~-i~i/4~;-C~i;ii;-?iSir~-~-~/e55’ndler’s Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3L 
T: +44 (0)23 8090 8090 . DX 155850 Eastleigh 7 . www.bllaw.co.ul~ 

<image967bbS.jpg@33f45a26.39b04938> <imageba02e2 dpg@~_10822161 .aa2b46ed> 
<image97ebc6.jpg@Sal cf4c6.5d4b4ea4> <image81838c.JPG@da519962.603a4198> 
Ploase co~si(k~ tlne environment think before you Hint 

From: Alexander Forrest [ ....................... i~~-~l~-~ ...................... 
Sent= 26 March 2012 09:48 

Cc: Pattison, Helen 
Subject: Op AImer trial 

28/03/2012 
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Hi Jackie 

You know, I think, that i have been asked to give evidence at an inquest in Hampshire 
during the last week of the Op Almer trial, (Week commencing 17th September). 

The simplest thing would be if i were to give my evidence at some time in the two 
weeks preceding the Inquest. 

If that isn’t going to happen, then I need to inform those timetabling the inquest when in 
the week sta~ling 17th September i am going to be needed in Hove/Lewes. And they 
have asked for that information by close of play today .... 

Can you help? 

best 

i Code A i 

A R W Forrest LLM, FRCP, FRCPath, CChem, CSci, FRSC 
Forensic Toxicologist 
PO Box 4261 
Sheffield $10 9BZ 
UK 

GMC # 1333523 

Tel +44 7590527251 
Fax +44 114 2667423 
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 
448793 whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.o[g._u_k. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended 
recipient, dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by 
replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn 
accepts no responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. 
Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email 
or any losses caused as a result of viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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